Santosh Thapa Magar

Software Engineer

9803928344, santoshtmp7@gmail.com, santoshmagar.com.np, Kathmandu, Nepal

PROFILE

I am a passionate, skilled, and experienced web developer specializing in PHP, Moodle, and WordPress, with a comprehensive understanding of PHP, MySQL, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript to create dynamic and responsive websites. I excel in managing the entire lifecycle of web application systems, from development and testing to ongoing maintenance.

LINKS

linkedIn

github

SKILLS

PHP

- Moodle
- Wordpress
- APIs
- Git

- MySQL
- HTML
- CSS
- Javascript

EDUCATION

2013 SLC, Damauli Higher Secondary School

Tanahun

2013 – 2015 HSEB, Canvas International Higher Secondary School

Kathmandu

Sep 2016 - Sep 2019

Bachelor of Engineering in Information Technology, Pokhara University, Nepal

Lalitpur

College of Information Technology [NCIT]

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelancer, Fiverr 2022 - Present

• Different fiver project https://www.fiverr.com/santoshtmp

July 2021 - Present

Software Engineer, **YoungInnovation**

- Developed and maintained web application in multiple programming languages, such as PHP, Moodle, Wordpress and JavaScript
- Developed REST APIs and integrate APIs for WordPress and Moodle sites
- Developed theme and plugin from scratch according to project.
- · Developed clean url routing for Moodle custom pages.
- Develop and manage site content like LMS Quiz, H5P, SCORM and Elementor pages.

Moodle Developer, **Danson Solution**

Nov 2020 - Jun 2021

- Created a Learning Management System (LMS) that improved tracking and reporting of chimpvine LMS.
- · Configure LMS plugin, theme and LMS settings.
- · Develop and manage LMS content like Quiz and H5P.

Internship, <u>Danson Solution</u>

Aug 2020 - Oct 2020

 Conduct comprehensive website testing on OMN for usability and functionality issues, aiming to enhance the system. Additionally, actively engaging in tasks related to Moodle LMS.

LANGUAGES

English

Nepali